
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 MEMORANDUM 
 

 

DATE:  March 5, 2018 

 

TO:   Approved Third Party Certification Agencies 

 

FROM:  Michael J. Hamm, P.E. 

  Chief Code Consultant - Manufactured Building Division 

 

RE:   2017 North Carolina Electrical Code Effective Date 

 

 

Earlier today it was announced that the 2017 NC Electrical Code (2017 NEC with 2017 NC 

Amendments) will become effective on June 12, 2018.  Therefore, effective June 12, 2018, when 

certifying Code Compliance to the current North Carolina State Building Code, whether on the 

certification cover letter, the submitted plans, or on the building’s Data Plate(s), the 2017 NC 

Electrical Code must be referenced.  Thus, as of June 12, 2018 any NC Electrical Code reference 

year other than 2017 (whether on the third party cover letter or on manufacturer’s plan submissions) 

will not be considered valid.  Please make necessary corrections as soon as possible. 

 

 
 

 

cc:   Joseph H. Sadler, Jr.  -- Deputy Director 

 C. Patrick Walker, P.E.  – Technical Services Manager 

 Shane P. Phelps -- Building Code Consultant 

 Bhavya Nanisetti -- Building Code Consultant 
 Manufactured Building Division – Field Staff 
 


